b e,
-~ : Ao =
i T ¥

Snohomish Coun

Dept. of Finance
Purchasing Services

Contract Amendment No. 1

Contract Number: RFP-07-13

Amendment Date: February 10, 2017

Title: Computerized Maintenance Management System

Contractor: Applied Data Systems

By mutual agreement between Snohomish County and Applied Data Systems, the contract term is
renewed through March 31, 2018.

This contract renewal is pursuant to Section 3.1 of the contract.

All other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain unchanged.

“COUNTY” “CONTRACTOR”

' ) ZZ

Signature: Signature: //L,,.__/ = ;
Bramby Tollen, Purchasing Manager Name: __* James Filippi

Title: ____President

Date: Q}/é/ / )77 Date: 20912017



Wolfe, Donald

From: Wolfe, Donald

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 1:35 PM

To: imf@adsi-fm.com'

Subject: Contract Amendment (CMMS)

Attachments: Applied Data Systems Contract Renewal.docx
Mr. Filippi:

Per our telephone conversation, please see the attached contract amendment. Please sign and
return electronically to my attention.

Thanks

Don Wolfe, CPPO

Procurement Contracting Officer
Snohomish County Purchasing Division
425-388-3453
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‘COUNTY” “CONTRACTOR’
Signature: Signature:
Bramby Tollen, Purchasing Manager Name:
Title:

Date: Date:




